From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 04 April 2014 12:58

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Simon-Cordell-Informayion

Attachments: PNC-Edited.pdf; Freedon-Information-Act-Email-To-Council.pdf; City-Of-london-
Court-All.pdf; Dr Jarvis.pdf; Enfield-Cases-I-Asked-For.pdf; Enfield-Court-Emails.pdf; Enfield-
Court-List.pdf

Hi Josey

Here is the information you asked for.

Also | noticed something funny about the CPS discloser that was sent on 18/03/2014

on the 2nd page is says about Miss Pursey and that she was arrested for burglary in May 2013 and interviewed.
How can this been when the DNA never come back till mid June 2013 and Miss Pursey circulations papers was
not complete until the 26.06/2013 and it was pending her arrest.

If you need anything else please let me know

Lorraine




